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Aleksandr Lamus

From: Aleksandr Lamus

Sent: teisipäev, 21. oktoober 2025 12:09

To: 'Roger Henriksson'

Cc: Rivo Roggenbaum

Subject: RE: Load cell calibration

Dear Roger, 

 

We kindly ask you to submit a formal quotation for the calibration of the TLL-2K load cell p/n 49900-890.  

 

Please note our conditions below and we kindly ask you to include the turnaround time on or with the 

quotation.  

Payment terms: 15 days net or longer  

Invoice: by email or through e-invoicing portal upon completion of the work  

Turnaround time: 15 days or less  

Shipping: arranged by the Estonian Police and Border Guard Board both ways.  

 

Please submit your formal quotation by end of business 24.10.2025.  

 

The tool is available for immediate dispatch on completion of the formal small purchase procedure and a 

formal purchase order for the work will also be submitted. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Alex Lamus 
Technical Director / Lennutehnilise eskadrilli ülem 

Estonian Police and Border Guard Board 

Aviation Group (PPA Lennusalk) 

email: aleksandr.lamus@politsei.ee 

tel: +372 6149 251 

mob: +372 5346 3057 

 

 


